
YMDDIRIEDOLAETH 
ELUSENNOL YNYS MON 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY 
CHARITABLE TRUST

16 Medi/September, 2015

At : Aelodau Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn fel ymddiriedolwr
Ymddiriedolaeth Elusennol Ynys Môn

Annwyl Aelod, 

CYFARFOD ARBENNIG O’R YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ELUSENNOL YNYS MÔN

Gofynnir i chwi fod yn bresennol mewn cyfarfod arbennig o’r Ymddiriedolaeth Elusenol Ynys Môn ar ddydd 
Mawrth, 22 Medi, 2015 yn Siambr y Cyngor, Swyddfeydd y Cyngor, Llangefni am 10.00 o’r gloch y bore i 
ystyried y materion a nodir yn y rhaglen atodol. 

Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

YSGRIFENNYDD

To : Members of the Isle of Anglesey County Council as Trustee 
of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust

Dear Member,

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHRITABLE TRUST

Your attendance is requested at a special meeting of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust on Tuesday, 22 
September 2015 to be held at the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Llangefni at 10.00 a.m., to consider 
the matters noted in the attached agenda. 

Yours sincerely,  

SECRETARY
Ysgrifennydd/Secretary :  Dr. Gwynne Jones     Trysorydd/Treasurer : Mr. Richard Micklewright

Swyddfa’r Sir/County Offices,
Llangefni, Ynys Môn. LL77 7TW.  Tel: (01248) 750057

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A

1   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any item of 
business.

2   MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4)

To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 13 July, 2015.

3   PROPOSED VARIATION OF THE TRUST DEED  (Pages 5 - 28)

To submit report by the Secretary in relation to the above.

4   THE CHARITABLE TRUST AND COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES  (Pages 29 - 30)

To submit report by the Secretary in relation to the above.

5   PROCEDURE FOR DEALING WITH LARGE APPLICATIONS AND ALLOCATION OF 
FUNDING TO THE REGENERATION  (Pages 31 - 32)

To submit a report by the Treasurer in relation to the above.

6  ITEM LIKELY TO BE TAKEN IN PRIVATE  (Pages 33 - 34)

7   UPDATE REGARDING THE RHOSGOCH SITE  

To receive a verbal report by the Secretary in relation to the above.



Isle Of Anglesey Charitable Trust Committee  
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2015 
 
 
PRESENT:   
 

Lewis Davies, R Dew, John Griffith, T Ll Hughes, K P Hughes, D R Hughes, 
W T Hughes, Llinos Medi Huws, Carwyn Jones, H E Jones, A M Jones, 
G O Jones, R.Meirion Jones, Raymond Jones, Jeffrey M.Evans, 
Alun W Mummery, R G Parry OBE, Dylan Rees, J A Roberts, Nicola Roberts, 
P S Rogers, Alwyn Rowlands, Dafydd Rhys Thomas and Ieuan Williams 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Secretary, 
Treasurer 
 
Officers from the Isle of Anglesey County Council (herein referred to by 
their IOACC job titles) 
 
Principal Valuation Officer (TDE). 
Procurement Officer (SR), 
Administrative Assistant (CS), 
Committee Officer (MEH). 
 

APOLOGIES: Jim Evans, Ann Griffith, Vaughan Hughes and Richard Owain Jones 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Mr. Tony O’Keefe - DTZ 
 

  
 

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
Mr. T. Victor Hughes was re-elected Chair. 
 
Mr. Hughes thanked the Members of the Charitable Trust for their confidence in him. 
 

2 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR  
 
Mr. T.Ll. Hughes was elected Vice-Chair. 
 

3 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 
Mr. K.P. Hughes, Mr. T. Victor Hughes, Mr. Aled M. Jones, Mr. Bob Parry OBE and Mr. Peter 
Rogers declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Item 5 – Anglesey Agricultural Show Society 
and left the meeting during discussion and voting thereon. 
 

4 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 21 April, 2015 were confirmed. 
 
ARISING THEREON 
 
The Secretary said that the items relating to the Variation of the Trust Deed and Administration of 
the Trust together with the item relating to procedure of dealing with large applications will be dealt 
with at the next scheduled meeting of the full Charitable Trust.  He noted that Offices of the Trust 
have been involved with an important item which is relevant to the Trust over the last few weeks. 
 

5 REPORTS OF SUB-COMMITTEES OF THE CHARITABLE TRUST  
 
• Regeneration Committee 

 1 
Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 
The minutes of the meeting of the Regeneration Committee held on 22 May, 2014 were 
confirmed and adopted where necessary. 
 
ARISING THEREON 
 
• Menter Môn – an application to match fund the LEADER Scheme – Anglesey Rural 

Partnership 
 
Submitted – the following recommendation from the above meeting as follows :- 
 
• RESOLVED to recommend to the full Charitable Trust that is supports the Menter Môn 

LEADER match funding bid of £110,000 per annum for three years. 
 

It was RESOLVED to approve the recommendation of the Regeneration Committee 
held on 22 May, 2015 to support the Menter Môn LEADER match funding bid of 
£110,000 per annum for three years. 
 

• Anglesey Agricultural Show Society – an application to improve facilities in order to 
attract further activities 
 
Submitted – the following recommendation from the above meeting as follows :- 
 
• RESOLVED to recommend to the full Charitable Trust that it supports the Anglesey 

Agricultural Show Society match funding bid of £60k, subject to the Society securing 
other match funding bid from a local source of funding and that the matter be brought 
back to the Trust when the outcome of this bid is known for final determination. 
 

It was RESOLVED to approve the recommendation of the Regeneration Committee 
held on 22 May, 2015 to support the Anglesey Agricultural Show Society match 
funding bid of £60k, subject to the Society securing other match funding bid from a 
local source of funding and that the matter be brought back to the Trust when the 
outcome of this bid is known for final determination. 
 

• Investments and Contracts Committee 
 

The minutes of the meeting of the Investment and Contracts Committee held on 8 June, 2015 
were confirmed and adopted where necessary. 
 
ARISING THEREON 
 
• Investment Management 

 
Submitted – the following recommendation from the above meeting as follows :- 
 
• To recommend to the full Charitable Trust that the portfolio should be moved to a 

‘Growth and Income Fund’. 
 

It was RESOLVED to approve the recommendation of the Investment and Contracts 
Committee held on 8 June, 2015 that the portfolio should be moved to a ‘Growth and 
Income Fund’. 

 
6 ITEM TAKEN IN PRIVATE  

 
RESOLVED to adopt the following :- 
 
“Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press and public 
from the meeting during the discussion on the following item as it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 12 of the said Act and in the 
attached Public Interest Test.” 

 2 
Page 2



 
7 RHOSGOCH LAND  

 
The Secretary gave a detailed presentation to Members of the Charitable Trust on the process and 
outcome of discussions in respect of the disposal of land at Rhosgoch.  3 companies were invited to 
present their proposals before the Trust Panel in early June 2015.   
 
A report was also submitted by the Principal Valuation Officer in respect of this matter. 
 
Following detailed discussions it was RESOLVED :- 
 
• That the bid made by Company ‘A’ for the freehold acquisition of the Rhosgoch land be 

accepted, subject to the formality of the Trust Secretary receiving DTZ’s written 
confirmation that acceptance of the bid complies with the Trust’s legal requirements as a 
registered charity on the disposal of land pursuant to the Charities Act. 

 
• To authorise Offices, in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Charitable 

Trust, to finalise the terms and conditions and to conclude the disposal.  
 
 

 
 Mr. T. Victor Hughes 
 Chair 

 3 
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



273032 

 

Not for Publication by virtue of 
Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A  

to the Local Government Act 1972  
 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Report to: ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHARITABLE TRUST 
 

Date: 22 SEPTMBER 2015 
 

Title of Report: PROPOSED VARIATION OF THE TRUST DEED 
 

Purpose of Report: TO CONSIDER THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
TRUST’S OFFICERS TO MAKE AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
TRUST DEED 
 

Report Author: 
 

TRUST SECRETARY 
 

Action:  TO RESOLVE TO ACCEPT THE RECOMMENDATION 
AND TO MAKE THE VARIATION PROPOSED TO THE 
TRUST DEED 
 

 

1 Amendment of Trust Deed  

(1) The question was previously raised whether it would be open to the Trustee to 
execute a deed of variation to amend the Trust Deed dated 5 June 1990 (the 
Trust  Deed) in order to replace references in the Charitable Purposes to the 
former Borough of Anglesey with references to the Isle of Anglesey including 
Holy Island (the Isle). The area of the former Borough (the Borough) is co-
terminous with the geographical area of the Isle.  

(2) The reason for the question was the possibility that the area of the County 
Council as local authority would be enlarged in the future and it was feared that 
this might affect the legal area of operation of the Trust. It was therefore felt 
desirable to alter the terminology used in the Trust Deed in order to confine the 
Trust's area of operation to the Isle. 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



273032 

 

2 Legal Advice  

Written advice has been obtained from Weightmans LPP and from Francesca Quint, 
barrister of Radcliffe Chambers and is as follows: 

(1) A change in the Trustee's name and/or area of administrative responsibility as 
local authority will not automatically have the effect of altering the Trust's area of 
operation. 

(2) However, any possible confusion about the extent of the Trust's area of operation 
would be avoided if the terms of Schedule B to the Trust Deed (which defines the 
Charitable Purposes including the area of operation) were altered to refer to the Isle 
instead of  referring to the Borough. 

(3)  The Trust Deed (a copy of which is appended to this report – Appendix A) 
contains in clause 8 a power for the Trustee to vary the terms of the Trust Deed 
provided that this does not affect the Charitable Purposes or cause the Trust to cease to 
be a Charitable Trust. 

(4) The method of effecting such an amendment as prescribed by clause 8 is a Deed 
of Variation executed by the Trustee. Such a Deed of Variation was executed on 10 
October 1996 in order to confer on the Trustee a power to dispose of land belonging to 
the Trust (copy appended to this report – Appendix B). 

(5) The proposed amendment would not 'affect' the Charitable Purposes because 
the area of operation is already the Isle, which is co-terminous with the Borough and 
would in no way cause the Trust to cease to be a Charitable Trust. It is therefore open 
to the Trustee to effect the proposed amendment. 

(6) The Charity Commission for England and Wales has already confirmed this 
position to Weightmans LLP – see appended e-mail from Weightmans to the then Trust 
Secretary dated 29 April 2015 (Appendix C). 

3 Draft Deed of Variation 

A draft Deed of Variation has been prepared and is appended to this report (Appendix 
D).  

 

 

 

Page 6



273032 

 

4 Recommendation 

Officers recommend that the Trustee resolve as follows: 

(1) That the Trust Deed be varied by the substitution in Schedule B of the Trust 
Deed dated 5 June 1990 of the words 'the Isle of Anglesey (including Holy Island)' for 
the words 'the Borough' wherever they occur. 

(2) The Council’s Head of Function (Council Business) and Monitoring Officer be 
authorised and instructed to execute in the name and on behalf of the Trustee a Deed 
of Variation in the attached form. 

(3) The original Deed of Variation be kept with the Trustees' records relating to the 
Trust and a certified copy of the executed Deed of Variation be sent promptly to the 
Charity Commission for England and Wales. 

Page 7



- 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

OPERATIVE PART 

Definitions 

Income & capital to be applied for 

charitable purposes 

Power for Trustees to accumulate income 

for 2 1 years 

Council and non-charitable purposes exc 

from benefit 

Appointment of Trustees and power to ac 

by majority 

Accounts, records and minutes 

Power to amend or add to the provisions 

of this deed 

Administration 

10. Headings 

SCHEDULES 

The Initial Trust Fund 

The Charitable Purposes 

luded 

C. Powers of the Trustees 

D. Directions to the Trustees and other 

Administrative Provisions 

Page 8



a 

TRUST DEED 

YNYS MON/THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY BOROUGH COUNCIL of Council 

Offices, Llangefni, Anglesey LL77 7TW ("the Counciln). 

(A) The Council wishes to establieh the Trust (as defined in 

clause 2.5) and will act as the original trustee thereof. 

(B) The Council will, from the date of this deed, hold the 

assets specified in Schedule A hereto upon the trusts 

declared herein and it is apprehended that further money 

assets or property may be transferred to the Trustees (as 

defined in clause 2.6) to be held upon such trusts. 

Operative Part 

The trust hereby constituted shall be called The Isle of 

Anglesey Charitable Trust. 

2 .  Definitions 

In this deed the following expressions shall have the 

following meanings:- 

2.1 "the Boroughw shall mean the Borough of the Isle of 
Anglesey ; 

2.2 "Charitable" shall mean charitable according to the 

law of England and Wales; 

Page 9



2.3 "the Charitable Assets" shall have the meaning 

ascribed to it in paragraph 3 of Schedule C to this 

deed ; 

2.4 "the Charitable Purposes" shall mean the charitable 

purposes which are set out in Schedule B to this 

deed; 

2.5 "the Trust" shall mean the trust constituted by this 

deed; 

2.6 "the Trustees" shall mean the Council and any other 

person or persons for the time being holding office 

as a trustee of the Trust and the expression "a 

Trusteen shall mean any one of the Trustees; and 

2.7 "the Trust Fund1' shall mean the said assets 

specified in Schedule A to this deed together with 

all other money assets or property which may at any 

time after the date of this deed become vested in 

the Trustees upon the trusts of this deed (including 

accumulations of income) and the investments from 

time to time representing the same respectively. 

Income and capital to be applied for charitable purposes 

3.1 The Trustees shall hold the income of the Trust Fund 

in trust to pay or apply it from time to time in 

promotion of the Charitable Purposee in such manner 

as the Trustees think fit (but with power to 

accumulate income as provided in clause 4 below). 

3.2 Notwithstanding the foregoing trust of income, the 

Trustees may at any time or times at their 

discretion pay or apply the whole or any part or 

parts of the capital of the Trust Fund in promotien 

of the Charitable Purposes in such manner as th 

Trustees think fit, 

I.. 

re 

Page 10



3.3 In applying income or capital at any time or times 

under clauses 3.1 and 3.2, the Trustees may, instead 

of applying it directly for the Charitable Purposes, 

pay or transfer it to any other trust, company, 

association, foundation or other body (corporate or 

unincorporate) established for purposes which are 

exclusively Charitable, if the Trustees in their 

absolute discretion consider that such a payment or 

transfer will promote the Charitable Purposes. In 

any such case, the receipt of the person professing 

to be the treasurer or other proper officer of the 

recipient body shall be a full discharge to the 

Trustees who shall not be required to see to the 

proper payment or application of the property paid 

or transferred. 

4. Power for Trustees to accumulate income for 21 years 

The Trustees shall have power, during the period of 21 

years (or such other longer period as may be allowed by 

law) from the date of this deed, t o  accumulate any income 

of the Trust Fund not immediately required for the 

Charitable Purposes, to invest euch accumulations as part 

of the Trust Fund and, if they think fit, to apply the 

same from time to time during the said period of 21 years 

(or such other period) as if ,such accumulations were 

income of the Trust Fund arising in the year in which such 

application is made, provided that the Trustees may at any 

time in writing under their hands revoke the power of 

accumulation conferred on them by this clause. 

I 5. Council and non-charitable purposes excluded from benefit 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary expressed or 

implied in this deed, no discretion or power conferred 

hereunder on the Trustees or any other person shall be 

exercised and no provision of this deed shall operate so 

as to cause any part of the income or capital of the Trust 

Page 11



Fund to become payable to or applicable directly or 

indirectly for the benefit of the Council or for any 
purpose which is not Charitable. 

Appointment of Trustees and power to act by majority 

6.1 The power of appointing new or additional trustees 

of this deed shall be vested in the Trustees. 

6.2 If at any time the Trustees are three or more in 

number, any question to be decided by the Trustees 
shall be decided by a majority of the Trustees, 

provided that Trustees dissenting from any such 

lawful decision taken as aforesaid shall 

nevertheless concur in executing all such 

instruments and performing all such acts as shall be 

necessary for the purposes of giving effect to such 

decision. 

7. Accounts, records and minutes 

7.1 The Trustees shall keep proper accounts and records 

showing all receipts and payments and containing all 
such information as may be appropriate to the 

administration of the Trust. 

7.2 The Trustees shall cause proper minutes to be made 

of all decisions taken by them and any such minutes, 

if purporting to be signed by all the Trustees (or 

all the Trustees attending a meeting at which a 

decision is taken), shall be sufficient evidence 

without any further proof of the facts therein 

stated. 

8. Power to amend or add to the provisions of this deed 1 

The Trustees shall have power by deed or deeds revocable 

or irrevocable to supplement or alter or amend any of the 

Page 12



provisions of this deed, provided that no such 

supplementation, alteration or amendment shall 

8.1 affect the Charitable Purposes hereby declared or 

8.2 cause the Trust to cease to be Charitable. 

Administration 

The administrative and other powers, directions and 

provisions set out in Schedules C and D to this deed shall 
have effect as part of this .deed and any power or 

discretion or entitlement therein contained shall (unless 

the contrary is expressly stated) be conferred on the 

Trustees. 

10. Headinqs 

The tables of contents annexed to this deed and the 

headings to the clauses and paragraphs of this deed are 

inserted for reference purposes only and shall not affect 

the interpretation of any provision hereof. 

IN WITNESS whereof this deed has been duly executed on the date 

first mentioned above. 

Page 13



Page 14



SCHEDmg B 

The Charitable Purposes 

The Charitable Purposes of the Trust shall be the general public 

benefit of persons resident in the Borough in such manner as may 

be Charitable and, in particular but not so as to limit the 

generality of the foregoing:- 

without limiting the generality of the foregoing, such 

amenities and facilities may include:- 

public and village halls and community centres and 

other community facilities, including euch centres - and facilities for persons resident in the Borough 

who are in particular age groups or who are 

unemployed, sick or disabled; 

1.2 facilities to train persons resident in the Borough 

for skilled and semi-skilled employments, trades and 

professions; 

1.3 facilities for the relief of sick persons resident 

in the Borough; 

1.4 societies and voluntary organisations providing 

sporting, recreational or leisure time facilities 

which are available to the generality of persons 

resident in the Borough; 

1.5 schools, playgroups, churches and chapels serving 

persons resident in the Borough; and 

1.6 arts festivals, arts centres, art galleries, 

museums, theatres and libraries situated within the 

Borough. 

Page 15



2 .  The prebation for the generalpublic benefit of persons 
re-\ in the Borough of buildings of aesthetic, 

architectural, constructional or scientific 

importance. 

3. The conservation and protection of land or other property 

within the Borough which is of aesthetic, historic or 
scientific value. 

4. The protection and safeguarding of the environment and 

countryside and the control and reduction of pollution 

within the Borough. 

5. The sponsoring of publications and educational research 

projects the contents or results (as the case may be) of 

which are likely to be of educational benefit to members 

of the public resident in the Borough. 

Page 16



SCHEDULE C 

Powers of the Trustees 

The Trustees ehall have the following powers r -  

1. Power to retain property and investments 

To retain any property or investment from time to 

time comprised in the Trust Fund in its existing 

state or condition so long as the Trustees think 

fit, with power at any time at their discretion to 

sell the same or any part thereof. 

2. Wide investment lxmers 

To invest or lay out the net proceeds of any such 

sale and any other capital monies comprised in the 

Trust Fund upon loan at interest or in the purchase 

or upon the security, of such stocks, funds, shares, 

securities or property of whatsoever nature and 

wheresoever situate and whether involving liability 

or not and whether producing income or not and 

whether jointly held with other persons or not 

(including the repair, maintenance and development 

of any freehold, leasehold or any other property 

comprised in the Trust Fund) as the Trustees shall 

in their absolute discretion think fit, .to the 

intent that the Trustees shall have the same full 

and unrestricted powers of investing and transposing 

investments as if they were entitled thereto 

beneficially. 

3. Power to acquire assets includinq freehold and 

leasehold properties for use in specie 

From time to time to acquire by purchase, lease, 

exchange or otherwise any assets, equipment, 

Page 17



C 

chattels, personal property or any freehold or 

leasehold land and premises, whether or not 

involving liability and whether or not producing 

income, ("the Charitable Assetsn) to be used or 

occupied for the Charitable Purposes and any rights 

1 or privileges which the Trustees may think necessary 
or beneficial for the promotion of the Charitable 

Purposes and to erect insure (in full value and 

against any risk), repair, decorate, alter, extend 

1 
or equip (as the case may be) the Charitable Assets 
and any buildings used or occupied or intended to be 

used or occupied for the Charitable Purposes. 

4. Power to dispose of properties 

If for any reason the whole of or any part. of the 

Charitable Assets from time to time used or occupied 

for the Charitable Purposes should, in the opinion 

of the Trustees, become unsuitable or not be 

required for the Charitable Purposes, or if the 

Trustees should consider it necessary or beneficial 

to do so, to sell, exchange or lease, mortgage or 

turn to account the same, with such consents (if 

any) as are by law required. 

5. Power to replace properties 

To apply the proceeds of sale of the Charitable 

Assets and the rents and. profits thereof in the 

purchase of other assets, equipment, chattels, 

personal property or any freehold or leasehold land 

and premises to be used or occupied for the 

Charitable Purposes and to erect, repair, decorate, 

alter, extend or equip (as the case may be) the same 

for the Charitable Purposes or to apply such 

proceeds of sale or rents and profits for the 

Charitable Purposes. 

Page 18



I 

6. Power to requlate manaqement of properties 

To make regulations for the management of any 

property which may be acquired, 

7. Power to borrow 

To borrow money on the security of the Trust Fund or 

any part thereof and to pay or apply the money so 
raised in any manner in which the Trust Fund may be 

paid or applied, subject to such consents (if any) 

as may be required by law. 

8. Power to open a bank account 

From time to time to open and maintain a bank 

account or bank accounts in the names of the Truat 

at such bank or banks as- the Trustees shall from 

time to time decide and at any time to pay any 

monies forming part of the Trust Fund to the credit 

of any such account or accounts or place the same on 

deposit with any bank or banker. 

i 9. Power for Trustees to deleqate investment 

manaqement 

To employ as a professional investment manager any I 

person who is entitled to carry on investment I 
business under the provisions of the Financial 
Service~ Act 1986 and to delegate to any such 

manager ( "the Manager") the exercise of all or any 
of their powers of investment on such terms and at 

such reasonable remuneration as the Trustees may 

think fit but subject always to the following 

conditions:- 

9.1 the delegated powers shall be exercisable only 
within clear policy guidelines drawn up in 

Page 19



advance by the Trustees and within the powers 

of investment conferred by this deed; 

9.2 every transaction carried out by the Manager 

under delegated powers shall be reported to 

the Trustees within 14 days; 

9.3 the Trustees. shall be entitled at any time and 

without notice to review revoke or alter the 

delegation or the terms thereof; and 

9.4 the Trustees shall be bound to review the 

arrangements for delegation at least once in 

every 12 months. 

10. Power for the Council to delesate to its members its 
authority in creneral and its specific power to siqn 

cheques 

(While the Council is the sole trustee of the Trust) 

to delegate to such members of the Council (being at 

least three in number or two in the case of the 

signing of cheques or the withdrawal or transfer of 

sums from bank accounts) as the Council shall think 

fit such of its powers and discretions relating to 

the management and administration of the Trust as it 

may think fit, including in particular (but without 

prejudice to the generality of the foregoing power 

to delegate as aforesaid) the authority to sign such 

cheques as the Council may permit and the authority 

to withdraw or transfer sums from such account or 

accounts as aforesaid and in that behalf the Council 

shall be entitled to make the necessary arrangements 

with a bank or banks and a copy (certified on behalf 

of the Council) a resolution of the Council 

purporting to effect any such delegation shall be 

conclusive evidence in favour of a bank that the 
person or persons named in such resolution has or 

Page 20



C: 
f l  
I have the authority stated therein, provided that all 

decisions and action under the delegated powera 

stated herein must be reported to the Council as 

soon as possible. 

11. Power to make rules relatins to the manaqement and 

administration of the Tmst 

To make such rules and regulations for the 

management and efficient administration of the Trust 

as the Trustees may think fit, so far as such 

provisions relate only to adminietration and 

management and such rules and regulations are 
authorised by law and are .consistent with the terms 

of this deed. 

12. Power to employ and pay 

To employ and pay any person or persons (not being a 

Trustee) to supervise, organise and carry on the 

work authorised by the Trustees and, as employers of 

staff, to make all reasonable and necessary 

provision for the payment of pensions and 
superannuation to or on behalf of employees and 

their widows and other dependants. 

13. Power to raise funds 

To raise funds and invite and receive contributions 

from any person or persons whatsoever by way of 

loan, covenant, legacy, subscription, donation and 

otherwise for the furtherance of the Charitable 
Purposes, provided that the Trustees shall not 

undertake any permanent trading activities in 

raising such funds. 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



THIS DEED OF VARIATION is made the 1 O& day of 0- 

One thousand nine hundred and ninety six by CYNGOR SIR YNYS M ~ N I I S L E  OF 

ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL ("the Trustee") of Council Offices Llangefni Ynys 

Mbn 

WHEREAS 

(1) This Deed is supplemental to the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust Deed ("the Trust 

Deed") dated 5th June 1990 whereby the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust ("the Trust") was 

constituted 

(2) Under and by virtue of s49 of the Local Government (Wales) Act 1994 the Trustee is the 

Trustee of the Trust as successor Authority to Ynys Mon - Isle of Anglesey Borough Council 

(3) The Trustee is desirous of amending the terms of the Trust Deed as hercinder set out 

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:- 

I. In pursuance of its powers under clause 8 of the Trust Deed and all other powers it 

enabling the Trustee hereby amends clause 4 of Schedule C of the Trust Deed so that the 

same shall be henceforth read and construed as set out in the Schedule hereto in substitution 

for clause 4 of Schedule C in the Trust Deed 

2. The Trustees hereby declare that the amendment hereby effected does not affect the 

Charitable Purposes declared in the Trust Deed and that the amendment does not cause the 

Trust to cease to be Charitable 

3. Subject as herein contained the Trust Deed shall remain unaltered and in full force and 

effect 

TRUST 

Page 25



1 If for any reason the whole of or any part of the Charitable Assets fiom time to time used or 

I occupied for the Charitable Purposes should, in the opinion ofthe Trustees, become unsuitable 
t 
1 or not be required for the Charitable Purposes, or if the Trustees should consider it necessary 
t 

[ or beneficial to do so, to sell, exchange, mortgage, turn to account or lease the same or grant 

: an option, easement or other property right in respect ofthe same, with such consents (if 

any) as are by law required _- 
THE COMMON SEAL of)  m 
Cyngor Sir Ynys Mt3n/lsle ) 

1; presence of 

TJ3E SCHEDULE 

Power to 

Page 26



ATODIAD / APPENDIX C 

 

From: Philip Heath [mailto:Philip.Heath@Weightmans.com]  

Sent: 29 April 2015 11:43 

To: Richard P. Jones 

Cc: June Williams 

Subject: Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust (Weightmans Ref:380473/8) 

Dear Mr Parry Jones, 

 I am pleased to report that I have now heard back from the Charity Commission and firstly they 

responded that having checked their records they can confirm that the Commission was aware that 

the charity made an amendment to its Trust Deed by Deed of Variation dated 10 October 1996.  

 Secondly, and more importantly, they have confirmed that they have no objection to the proposals 

to amend the trust deed to remove reference to the area of the council from the deed and make 

reference to the area of benefit as the Isle of Anglesey. 

 The next stage is to draft the deed of variation to record the changes together with a covering 

report for the trustees to approve. 

 Kind regards, 

Philip Heath  

Partner  

Corporate Birmingham  

Weightmans LLP 

Tel: 0121 632 6100  / EXT 108134  

DDI 0121 200 8134 

philip.heath@weightmans.com 

www.weightmans.com 

Page 27



APPENDIX D 

THIS DEED OF VARIATION made  the  [date] by CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN/ISLE OF ANGLESEY 

  COUNTY COUNCIL (the Trustee) of Council Offices Llangefni Ynys Mon 

WITNESSES AS FOLLOWS 

Background 

(1)  The Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust, a registered charity, was established by a Trust 

    Deed dated 5 June 1990 (the Trust Deed) 

 (2)  This Deed is supplemental to 

  (i) the Trust Deed and 

  (ii) a Deed of Variation dated 10 October 1996 (the 1996 Deed) 

(3)  The Trust Deed contains in clause 8 a power of variation subject to specified  

    restrictions 

(4)  The Trustee wishes to amend Schedule B to the Trust Deed in the manner following 

(5)  The Trustee has been advised that the proposed amendment will not affect the  

    Charitable Purposes of the Trust as set out  in the said Schedule B and  is therefore 

    within the scope of the said power of variation 

 

Operative Part 

1  All references to  'the Borough'  in Schedule B to the Trust Deed shall henceforth be 

    references to the Isle of Anglesey (including Holy Island). 

2  In all other respects the provisions of the Trust Deed as affected by the 1996 Deed 

    remain unchanged. 

 

 

Executed as a deed by Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of Anglesey County Council 

Page 28



 

276967 

 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Report to: ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHARITABLE TRUST 
 

Date: 22 SEPTEMBER, 2015 
 

Title of Report: THE CHARITABLE TRUST AND  
COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES 
 

Purpose of Report: TO CONSIDER THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
TRUST’S OFFICERS THAT THE COUNCIL PROCEDURE 
RULES FROM TIME TO TIME SHALL APPLY TO 
MEETINGS OF THE CHARITABLE TRUST 
 

Report Author: 
 

TRUST SECRETARY 
 

Action:  TO RESOLVE TO ACCEPT THE RECOMMENDATION 
THAT THE COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES FROM TIME 
TO TIME SHALL APPLY TO MEETINGS OF THE 
CHARITABLE TRUST 
 

 

1 The Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust (‘the Trust’) was established in 1990 with 
the then Anglesey Borough Council (‘the Borough Council’) as the sole trustee. 
At the meeting of the Trust on 31 July 1990 the then trustee resolved that the 
Standing Orders and Rules of Debate of the Borough Council should apply to the 
Trust as appropriate. 

2 On local government reorganisation on 1 April 1996, the Borough Council was 
superceded as a local authority by the Isle of Anglesey County Council (‘the 
County Council’). The County Council became the sole trustee of the Trust. 

3 At its meeting on 2 April 1996, the trustee resolved to adopt the County Council’s 
Standing Orders insofar as they were appropriate for the conduct of the Trust’s 
business. 

4 Since 1996 the County Council has adopted the Constitution in its current form 
which includes the Council Procedure Rules and Access to Information Rules as 
the equivalent to standing orders for the conduct of business at meetings of the 
County Council and its Committees. However, the Trust technically still operates 
under the resolution of 1996 whilst the rules of procedure have changed 
significantly since then. 

Page 29

Agenda Item 4



 

276967 

 

5 Therefore, whilst the County Council remains the sole trustee it is advisable to 
formally resolve that meetings of the Trust and its Committees should be 
conducted in accordance with the County Council’s Procedure Rules from time to 
time in force. This will ensure that in future the Trust operates its meetings in 
accordance with the County Council’s procedure rules in force at the time 
thereby automatically providing that future changes in those procedure rules will 
be accounted for in the conduct of the business of the Trust. 

6 Recommendation 

6.1 Officers recommend that the Trustee resolve as follows: 

That for as long as the County Council remains the sole trustee, all meetings of 
the Trust and its Committees shall proceed in accordance with the County 
Council’s Procedure Rules from time to time in force except where this would be 
inconsistent with any provisions of the trust deed as amended. 

Page 30



 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHARITABLE TRUST 
 

COMMITTEE: 
 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHARITABLE TRUST 

DATE: 
 

22 SEPTEMBER 2015 

TITLE OF REPORT: 
 

PROCESS FOR LARGER GRANTS 

PURPOSE OF REPORT: 
 

TO SET A PROCEDURE 

REPORT BY: 
 

TREASURER – ISLE OF ANGLESEY CHARITABLE TRUST 

ACTION: 
 

AGREE THE PROCEDURES SET OUT 

 

 
1. SUMMARY 

 
This report sets out and seeks to regularise the process for receiving, considering and 
approving larger requests for grant funding received by the Trust. 
 
Currently requests that are for less than £1,000 are received in writing with appropriate 
supporting documentation and, providing that they meet specified criteria, are then considered 
by the Trust’s Grants Committee.  The procedures for dealing with these applications are 
documented and have been applied consistently over the years. 
 
The process for dealing with larger applications is currently undocumented despite there 
having been a number of applications in recent years.  This paper resolves that anomaly. 

 
2. BUDGET 
 
 Each year in January, the Trust receives a report from the Treasurer setting out a proposed 

budget for the following financial year.  This report sets out the projected investment income 
that the Trust expects to realise together with a figure for management fees. 

 
 It also sets a delegated budget for the Grants Committee to award grants.  That will be 

augmented from the 2016/17 budget onwards by the recommendation and setting of a similar 
delegated budget for the Regeneration Committee for larger awards. 

 
 The total made available to the two committees shall be determined after taking into account 

the need to maintain the ongoing value of the Trust’s investments for future generations. 
 
3. APPLICATION PROCESS  
 

The Treasurer will make arrangements to ensure that a robust applications process exists for 
larger grant applications that conforms with best practice in terms of internal controls. 

 
 The process will be subject to the following provisions:- 
 

(i) All applications will be in writing on a standard application form that the Treasurer will 
devise and which will be signed by a person authorised to sign on behalf of the 
applicant; 

 

(ii)  All applications will be accompanied and supported by the most recent set of audited 
accounts; 

 

(iii) The purpose of the grant, if awarded, must be clear on the application form; 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



(iv) Grant applications will demonstrate on their applications how the organisation and the 
matter for which the grant is sought will assist in delivery against each of the following 
objectives for the island and community of Anglesey (or, if relevant, a smaller part of 
that):- 

 
(a) Assistance to disadvantaged groups; 
(b) Regeneration of the local economy; 
(c) Improvement of skills; 
(d) Reduction of poverty; 
(e) Protection of heritage; 
(f) Protection of the environment; 
(g) Participation in activities relating to sport, health and the community good; 
(h) Development of community spirit and well-being. 

 
(v) Applications must be accompanied by documentary evidence to substantiate the amount 

requested, for example a business plan for a project, written quotations, etc.; 
 

(vi) Applications must not cover interest payments, financing charges or any banking fees; 
 

(vii) No organisation may be awarded a larger grant in any two consecutive years or in more 
than two years in any five; 

 

(viii) The Treasurer will examine all applications and reject any that do not meet criteria (i) to 
(vii).  Criteria (iv) (v) and (vi) do not apply to funding given to Oriel Môn; 

  

(ix) The Treasurer will submit all applications that he/she is satisfied with under criteria (viii) 
to the Regeneration Committee with, in each case :- 

 

(a) A recommendation about acceptance or refusal; 
(b) Any limitation that he/she needs to advise based on remaining budgetary 

availability for the year; and 
(c) Any conditions such as further documentation to be supplied or other conditions to 

be met. 
 

(x) Any approved grant will be released only when any conditions attached have been 
satisfied; 

 

(xi) The Trust will make appropriate arrangements to follow up grant awards to ensure that 
funds have been correctly utilised for the purpose claimed and intended, and where that 
has not happened, the Treasurer will seek reimbursement or report to committee with 
such recommendations as he/she considers appropriate; 

 

(xii) Where grant awarded have to be reimbursed, the Trust will also seek to recover relevant 
costs and interest calculated daily at the then prevailing Bank of England Base Rate + 
3%. 

 
4. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
It is recommended that the Trust agrees :- 
 
i) The approach to determining a budget for the Regeneration Committee each year;  and 
ii) The process and criteria set out in this report 

Page 32



 

  
 

DDIM I’W GYHOEDDI 
NOT FOR PUBLICATION 

 
 

Gwaredu Tir Rhosgoch / Disposal of Rhosgoch Land 
 
 

PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD 
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 

 
 
Paragraff(au) 13,16 – Dim angen cwblhau   Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 
Paragraph(s) 13,16 – Completion not required    Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972 
 
 

 
Y PRAWF – THE TEST 

 
Mae yna fudd y cyhoedd wrth ddatgan 
oherwydd / There is a public interest in 
disclosure as:- 
 
Gall y cyhoedd fod â diddordeb i wybod sut 
mae Ymddiriedolaeth Elusennol Ynys Môn yn 
cael gwared ar ei ased. / The public may be 
interested to know how the Isle of Anglesey 
Charitable Trust is to dispose of its asset.  
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y budd y cyhoedd with beidio datgelu yw / 
The public interest in not disclosing is:- 
 
 
Mae'r adroddiad yn cynnwys gwybodaeth a 
fyddai o bosib yn golygu y gellid adnabod y 
bidiwr sy’n cael ei ffafrio a hynny ar adeg 
tyngedfennol cyn cyfnewid contractau. / The 
report contains information that may allow 
the identification of the preferred bidder at a 
crucial time before contracts are exchanged.   
  
Mae'r adroddiad yn cynnwys gwybodaeth a 
fyddai o bosib yn golygu y gellid adnabod y 
bidwyr eraill ynghyd â'u cynigion 
aflwyddiannus. /  
The report contains information that may 
allow the identification of the other bidders 
along with their unsuccessful proposals.    
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mae budd I’r cyhoedd wrth gadw’r eithriad o bwys mwy na’r budd I’r cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu’r 

wybodaeth 
 

The public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information 

 
 

Page 33

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Proposed Variation of the Trust Deed
	Variation of the Trust Deed
	Atodiad Appendix A -  Gweithred yr Ymddiriedolaeth Trust Deed
	Atodiad Appendix B - Gweithred Amrywio  Deed of Variation
	Atodiad Appendix C - Ebost E-mail
	Appendix D - Draft Deed of Variation

	4 The Charitable Trust and Council Procedure Rules
	5 Procedure for dealing with large applications and allocation of funding to the Regeneration
	6 Item Likely to be Taken in Private

